

Tanner Jackson

Lehi, Utah, United States

tannerjacksonn@gmail.com

702-882-1212

[linkedin.com/in/tanner-jackson-2b754218a](https://www.linkedin.com/in/tanner-jackson-2b754218a)

Summary

Over the last decade, I have had the privilege of collaborating with renowned brands and artists such as the NBA, Coca-Cola, LGCY Power, Corona, Lovesac, Miley Cyrus, Travis Scott, Derek Hough and more.

I want offer my services to brands and businesses who wish to expand their production capabilities, but don't want to go through the headache of hiring a large, expensive third party. My personal strength lies in coming up with a creative concept/vision, gathering the crew and resources necessary to make it happen, and then executing with fast turnarounds. I love taking an intangible idea and bringing it into physical reality.

Awards I've received include 6x gold + silver Addys, 3x Andy's, 6x Clios, 21x Young Ones ADC, 1 AICP, and 1 College TV Award all in cinematography + film. Check out my work here tannerjackson.com

Experience

Senior Cinematographer

LGCY Power

Oct 2023 - Present (7 months)

At LGCY Power, I lead the complete cinematography process, from concept to completion.

- Direct camera crew, manage lighting, and ensure shot consistency.
- Guide editing, color grading, and final cut reviews.
- Stay updated with industry tools and trends.
- Oversee multiple projects, ensuring quality and timely delivery

Freelance Cinematographer

Freelance

Dec 2016 - Present (7 years 5 months)

Director Of Photography

BYU AdLab

Jan 2022 - Apr 2023 (1 year 4 months)

Direct and plan lighting, movement, and camera operation for BYU Adlab's commercial spots and branded films.

Content Creator

Sky Zone

Jul 2018 - Dec 2018 (6 months)

- Shot video and still photos.
- Edited footage to create videos for multiple social platforms.
- Collaborated with team members to develop content and direction of shots.

- Filmed FlipCon 2018, an event held yearly at Gravady Extreme Air Sports, managed by Circustrix.

Education

BYU Brigham Young University

Bachelor's degree, Advertising

Jan 2019 - 2023

Skills

Adobe Creative Suite • DaVinci Resolve • Final Cut Pro • Video Production • Cinematography •
Adobe Premiere Pro • Adobe Lightroom